GEORGE SASSOWER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
2125 MILL AVENUE
BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11234
212-444-3400

October 7, 1984

Honorable Jacob Mishler

United States District Judge

United States District Court,

Eastern District of New York

Uniondale Avenue and Hempstead Turnpike,
Uniondale, Long Island, N.Y, 11554

Re: Sassower v. Signorelli et el.
84 Civ. 2989 [JM]
(and related actions.)

Honorable Sir:

1. I am in receipt of a copy of a letter of
Robert M. Calica, BEsq. requesting a "ten day extension
of time", in which I have no objection.

2, On the contrary, I join in Mr. Calica's

request, since I believe all the Signorelli related
motions and issues should be simultaneously considered,
with the possible exception of a pre—-submission
conference in order to resolve the most appropriate
method of handling His Honor's transactional involvement
in this matter resulting from the/Mérch11978 conference.

o

/

7
I

i :
Most respectfully,
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GBARGE 5ASSOWER
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cc: Hon. Robert Abrams /
Att: Dewey Lee, Esg./

Reisman, Peirez & Reismar/, Bsqgs.

Att: Robert M. Cal%@a, Esqg.
Clerk, U.8. District Colrt
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